
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

ahmad.taha@gsa.gov
Thursday, April 04, 2002 10:36 AM
pontarelfid@ci.denver.co.us
Fwd: palestine -update and rally

FYI
-Forwarded by Ahmad A. Taha/8P/R08/GSA/GOV on 04/04/2002 10:35 AM

Scott A.
Matthewson

To: Ahmad A. Taha/8P/RO8/GSA/GOV@GSA,
@kc.frb.org, dt.denver@fbi.gov,~ -@ci.corospgs~co.us

cc: ,
Subject: Fwd: palestine -update and rally

04/04/2002
10:29 AM

I'm not sure, but I thInk this is your AOR.
Scott

-Fo.warded by Scott A. Matthewson/4PSO/R04/GSA/GOVon 04/04/02 12:26
PM-

-In cuaf@y..., Mark Cohen <buildingbridges@m...> wrote: .
A few minutes ago, Shrub finally addressed the situation in Palestine.
After spending a lot of time on "war on terrorism" stuff, he did "ask" that
Israel halt incursions into Palestine-controlled areas and
"begin "withdrawal, and asked that settlement activity stop, and referred to
a sett/e~ent in accordwith 242 and 338, all of which is a small step
forward: He then announced that he is sending Secretary of State Powell to
the area to .implement UN res. 1402 for an immediate cease tire and
witndrawal of Israe/.i troops. So,we shall see.

Meanw~ile, th;ere w,lIb~~ rally .tt1is_Fri~y;ApriI5;4.,6 pm, at Lincoln
~nd 15~ in frontoftliestate.capitol,The more people we can get out, the
better. :
-End forwarded message- 4'
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